
From: McLaughlin, Beth
To: Allen, Milly
Subject: FW: Misd theftes
Date: Monday, November 7, 2022 2:08:42 PM

Milly,
 
Will this work?
 
As an aside, according to our workload study a criminal case takes 141 minutes of judicial time. If even half of these cases became felonies, it would equate to 5,405 judicial
hours or more than two full-time judges. The impact would be most significant in larger counties. I’m happy to provide you with more information about the judicial time if
needed.
 
Thanks,
 
Beth McLaughlin
Supreme Court Administrator
406-841-2966
 
 

Row Labels 2020 2021 Grand Total
45-6-301(1) [1] 3191 2767 5958

Theft - Obtain Or Exerts Unauthorized Control Over Property - 1st Offense 1845 1845
Theft - Unauthorized Control Over Property - 1st Offense 1346 2767 4113

45-6-301(1) [2] 509 455 964
Theft - Obtain Or Exerts Unauthorized Control Over Property - 2nd Offense 331 331
Theft - Unauthorized Control Over Property - 2nd Offense 178 455 633

45-6-301(1) [3] 995 939 1934
Theft - Obtain Or Exerts Unauthorized Control Over Property - 3rd Or Subsequent Offense 647 647
Theft - Unauthorized Control Over Property - 3rd Offense 348 939 1287

45-6-301(1) [4] 176 176
Theft - Obtain Or Exerts Unauthorized Control Over Property Exceeding $1,500 176 176

45-6-301(1) [4] [1st] 118 243 361
Theft - Unauthorized Control Over Property Exceeding $1500 - 1st Offense 118 243 361

45-6-301(1) [4] [2nd] 2 7 9
Theft - Unauthorized Control Over Property Exceeding $1500 - 2nd Offense 2 7 9

45-6-301(1) [4] [3rd] 4 12 16
Theft - Unauthorized Control Over Property Exceeding $1500 - 3rd Offense 4 12 16

45-6-301(1) [5] 9 17 26
Theft - Unauthorized Control Over Property Exceeding $5000 or Anhydrous Ammonia 9 17 26

45-6-301(1) [7] 2 2
Theft - Unauthorized Control Over Property Use of Emergency Exit Less than $1500 - 1st Offense 2 2

45-6-301(1) [8] 1 1
Theft - Unauthorized Control Over Property Use of Emergency Exit Less than $1500 - 2nd Offense 1 1

45-6-301(1) [9] 1 1
Theft - Unauthorized Control Over Property Use of Emergency Exit Less than $1500 - 3rd Offense 1 1

45-6-301(2) [1] 19 9 28
Theft - Obtain By Threat Or Deception Control Over Property - 1st Offense 19 9 28

45-6-301(2) [2] 3 2 5
Theft - Obtain By Threat Or Deception Control Over Property - 2nd Offense 3 2 5

45-6-301(2) [3] 21 4 25
Theft - Obtain By Threat Or Deception Control Over Property - 3rd Or Subsequent Offense 21 4 25

45-6-301(2) [4] 4 4
Theft - Obtain By Threat Or Deception Control Over Property Exceeding $1,500 4 4

45-6-301(2) [4] [1st] 9 9
Theft - Obtain by Threat or Deception Control Over Property Exceeding $1500 but Less Than $5000 -1st 9 9

45-6-301(2) [5] 2 1 3
Theft - Obtain by Threat or Deception Control Over Property Exceeding $5000 or Anhydrous Ammonia 2 1 3

45-6-301(3) [1] 86 71 157
Theft - Obtain Control Over Property Stolen By Another - 1st Offense 41 71 112
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Theft - Obtain Control Over Stolen Property - 1st Offense 45 45

45-6-301(3) [2] 5 5 10
Theft - Obtain Control Over Property Stolen By Another - 2nd Offense 5 5
Theft - Obtain Control Over Stolen Property - 2nd Offense 5 5

45-6-301(3) [3] 9 24 33
Theft - Obtain Control Over Property Stolen By Another - 3rd Offense 3 24 27
Theft - Obtain Control Over Stolen Property - 3rd Or Subsequent Offense 6 6

45-6-301(3) [4] 8 8
Theft - Obtaining Control Over Stolen Property Exceeding $1,500 8 8

45-6-301(3) [4] [1st] 4 23 27
Theft - Obtain Control Over Property Stolen By Another Exceeding $1500 but Less Than $5000 - 1st 4 23 27

45-6-301(3) [4] [2nd] 1 1
Theft - Obtain Control Over Property Stolen By Another Exceeding $1500 but Less Than $5000 -2nd 1 1

45-6-301(3) [5] 5 5
Theft - Obtain Control Over Property Stolen By Another Exceeding $5000 or Anhydrous Ammonia 5 5

45-6-301(4) [4] 1 1
Theft - Obtain Or Exerts Unauthorized Control Over Public Assistance Exceeding $1,500 1 1

45-6-301(4) [4] [1st] 1 1
Theft - Obtains or Exerts Unauthorized Control Over Public Assist Exceed $1500 Less Than $5000 -1st 1 1

45-6-301(6) [1] 3 5 8
Theft - Embezzlement - 1st Offense 3 5 8

45-6-301(6) [2] 1 1
Theft - Embezzlement - 2nd Offense 1 1

45-6-301(6) [3] 1 1
Theft - Embezzlement - 3rd Offense 1 1

45-6-301(6) [4] [1st] 6 1 7
Theft - Embezzlement Exceeding $1500 but Less Than $5000 - 1st Offense 6 1 7

45-6-301(6) [5] 2 1 3
Theft - Embezzlement Exceeding $5000 2 1 3

45-6-301(6) [6] 2 2
Theft - Embezzlement Exceeding $10000 2 2

45-6-301(6)(a) 1 1
Theft by Embezzlement 1 1

45-6-301(7) [1] 17 4 21
Theft Of Property By Embezzlement - 1st Offense 17 4 21

45-6-301(7) [2] 2 1 3
Theft Of Property By Embezzlement - 2nd Offense 2 1 3

45-6-301(7) [4] 6 6
Theft Of Property Exceeding $1,500 By Embezzlement 6 6

45-6-301(7) [5] 2 2 4
Theft Of Property Exceeding $10,000 By Embezzlement 2 2 4

Grand Total 5208 4614 9822
 
 


